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BIHAR UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH

SCIENCES

Tel-0612-2356912, 2356913, Email-registrarbuhs-bih@wgov.in

Queries/Request of Interested Bidders in Pre-Bid Meeting for Tender Notice No- Exam-
1&4083/2024-60S5 and their Explanation/Resolution

S.No. | Name of Interested Bidder Queries/Request Explanation/Resolution
Ref. Tender Doc. Page No.-8 A. Approx. student strength-
. What are the approx. student strength for all these 40000/Y ear.
courses? B. Examination will be held
. Whether the Examination will be held semester based or yearly based?
yearly based? C. Approx 500
. How many colleges will cover these 3 courses under the
. . pre and post examination software?
1. GeatniggiopinsliRvE il Ref. Tender Doc. Page No.-13 A. Approximate quantity of
. What is the approximate quantity of answer booklet to be answer booklet 160000
scanned per semester/yearly? B. No. of pages per answer
. What is the No. of pages per answer booklets? booklets - approx. 36
. Whether any OMR top sheet data is maintained and need pages
to be scanned separately? C. Yes
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S. No.

Name of Interested Bidder

Queries/Request

Explanation/Resolution

Debnar Corpsol Pvt. Ltd.

LN

5.
6.
7.

No. of theory subject for Diploma course?

No. of theory subject for Para medical course?

No. of theory subject for Co-tificate course?

Count of each answer sheet pages. Generally it is 30 or
more pages

All type of exams in the year and period

Datz migration of no. of years

Scanner type

Queries Explain in Pre Para

WIMS Technology

We would like to know payment processing of work done.
We would like to know that when will you considered work
has been completed, once we launched ERP or something
else.

Will be discussed at time of
signing of Agreement.

Computeronix Bihar Pvt.
Ltd.

1.

Point no. 2 of Eligibility Criteria under Section II
demands the 'Turnover of Bidders' not less than 200
lakhs. As we know from our more than twenty years
experience of doing same job under BNRC, the annual
worth of this job will be around Rs. 40-50 lakhs. Hence
expecting Rs. 200 lakhs yearly turnover does not look a
genuine requirement - Please cut it to below 50 lakhs so
that we can participate and do good job for your
university.

Point no. 4 of Eligibility Criteria, Asking for 50 OMR
scanners, as we think, will be wastage of resources. With
high speed scanner we can achieve the target using 10-15
scanners - Please consider that work should be done on
time rather than 50 machines.

1. Any such relaxation in
Turn-over is not feasible.
2. Not considerable.
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S. No.

Name of Interested Bidder

Queries/Request

Explanation/Resolution

Ref. page-13 clause 9

Please mention details of the numbers/quantity of each certificate
otherwise it would be difficult to cuote the per student price
without knowing the actual count of certificate to be printed.

Approx 2-3 Marksheet and
certificate per student may be
calculated.

Ref. page-3 clause 4

Please modify the criteria as below:

The bidder should have experience of OMR Scanning of r::ore
than 1 lac student in last 3 years along with minimum of 7000
answer scripts in a single shift held in a single day.

Page-3 Clause -4 may be Read
as

The  bidder should have
experience of OMR Scanning of
more than 1 lac students in last 3

5. COEMET years and minimum of 70000
OMR answer sheet/Answer script
in a single shift held in a single
day.

Ref. page-23/ Financial bid As per regulatory regulation of
As the quote is for per student/exam, please clarify how many | each course.
exams are conducted per year for a student.
Ref. clause 3 and 4 of Eligibility criteria Not considerable.
We are sincerely requesting you to please seek relaxation foe
6 DYLIS Business Services | above two eligibility criteria for startup & MSME UDAYAM
) Pvt. Ltd. registered company so that we can participate in the above

Tender process.
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